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Jason Dayvault

From: Jason Dayvault
Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 4:13 PM
To: Medina, Rico [rmedina@sanbruno.ca.gov]
Cc: Michelle Bouchard; Casey Fromson; Harrison, James [JHarrison@olsonremcho.com]
Subject: JPB Action Item Follow-Up: Guadalupe River Bridge Project Short-Term Expenditure Plan

Good afternoon, Dir. Medina, 
 
At TOPS a couple of weeks ago, you requested additional information on a short-term expenditure plan to describe 
how the Guadalupe River Bridge Project is being funded, i.e. what projects are moving forward and what has been 
put on hold. 
 
After following up with the Design & Construction team, I gathered the details listed below for your consideration. 
 

Projects stopped before they started: 
Broadband Wireless Communications for Diesel Trains 
San Mateo Parking Track OCS 
Enterprise Asset Management System 
San Francisquito Creek Bridge Acoustic Monitoring 
 
Two of the projects are still advancing either partially or are going to be completed in house: 
CEMOF Modifications to Accommodate EMUs - a small segment of this project will advance to support 
development of an assembly booth. 
Enterprise GIS System Implementation - the remaining funding is being deferred from this project, but this project 
will be completed using in-house staff. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information. A copy will also be included in 
the TOPS Reading File next month. 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
All the best, 
Jason 
 
Jason Dayvault, Business Operations Project Manager (he/him) 
1250 San Carlos Ave, San Carlos, CA 94070 
Office: 650.508.6392  Cell: 650.730.7415 
Website: Caltrain 

 


